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Agenda
Public Safety Meeting
Oelwein City Hall, 20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein, lowa
5:15 PM
June 27, 2022
Oelwein, lowa

Mayor: Brett DeVore
Mayor Pro Tem: Lynda Payne
Council Members: Karen Seeders, Tom Stewart, Matt Weber, Dave Garrigus, Dave Lenz

Pledge of Allegiance
Discussions
1. Discussion on No Parking on North Frederick Avenue adjacent to Veterans Memorial Park.

Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440




Item 1.

To: Oelwein Public Safety Committee
From: Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator
Subject: No Overnight Parking North Frederick

Policy Date: 6/27/2022

The City Administrator was asked to research the option of no overnight parking on the 100 block of North
Frederick.

Staff provided the following comments:

The no parking 2 A.M. to 6 A.M. would benefit snow removal and street cleaning, while easing the issue
of one property having 6 to 8 cars parked on the road.

Staff also discussed consideration of an additional restriction of two hour parking to prevent daytime
issues. It would be labor intensive to monitor but would certainly resolve the issue.
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